Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2019 10:18 AM

To: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: TP Claim - Our customer SGT99C; Your insured SMD153S (EQ) DOA 05/02/2019
Sensitivity: Confidential

Categories: clear

Dear Poh Kin

Noted with thanks!
Best Regards,

Joel Goh

[ . X

EQ Insurance Company Limited

did tel fax

[

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the :

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) [mailto:pohkin@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 4:45 PM

To: Joel Goh

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: TP Claim - Our customer SGT99C; Your insured SMD153S (EQ) DOA 05/02/2019
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Your Ref: TBA (Ol veh: SMD 153S)
Our Ref:  CC4/EQI19002680/fb3

Dear Joel,
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES NOS. SMD 153S (Ol) AND SGT 99C (TP) ON 05.02.2019
We refer to the above matter and our tele conversation.

We understand that third party claimant had change workshop on this matter.



